
Town Council Packet 
July 11, 2023 @ 7:00pm 



1 – Agenda 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be

adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does

not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above.

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public

comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



 

Town of Rangely 
  

July 11, 2023 - 7:00pm     Town of Rangely Court Room 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       RON GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of June 27, 2023, Town Council Meeting   

6. Petitions and Public Input 

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. Council Reports 

11. Supervisor Reports 

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

13. Old Business 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the June Check Register 

b. Discussion and action to approve the audited 2022 Financials as presented by ColoCPA Services, Inc. 

c. Discussion and action to approve an MOU with Rio Blanco County to grant permission to allow access and 
use of the Central Square Technologies LLC Software and System for CAD/RMS  

d. Discussion and action to approve the 2024-44 Comprehensive Plan 

e. Discussion and actin to accept the 2024 Budget Calendar as presented. 

15. Informational Items 

a. Rally Colorado July 22-23 
b. Rangely Regional Library Summer Carnival July 25th 10-12am 

16. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

 2



 

 

17. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for July 10th, 2023, at 5:00 pm  

b. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for July 10th, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

c. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for July 11th, 2023, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

d. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for July 12th, 2023, at noon. 

e. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for July 13th, 2023, at 7:30 am 

f. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for July 13th, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

g. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for July 17th, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

h. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for July 17th, 2023, at 6:15 pm  

i. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for July 18th, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for July 20th, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

k. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for July 25th, 2023, at 11:00 am in Rangely. 

l. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for July 26th, 2023, at 6:30 pm 

m. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for July 27th, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

 

18. Adjournment            

3



5 – Minutes 

4



 

Town of Rangely 
  

June 27, 2023 - 7:00pm     Town of Rangely Court Room 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       RON GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order – 7:01pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Trey Robie, Kyle Wren, and Ron Granger present.  Don Davidson and Todd 

Thayn present via phone.  Tim Webber absent. 

3. Invocation – Led by Kyle Wren  

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of June 13, 2023, Town Council Meeting – Clarification made 
on Ride the Rockies presentation to be postponed until Don Davidson is present.  Motion made by Ron 

Granger to approve the minutes of June 13,2023, Town Council Meeting, second by Trey Robie.  Motion 
passed. 

6. Petitions and Public Input - None 

7. Changes to the Agenda - None 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 
  
a. Public Hearing to review the application filed by Terrin Family Enterprises LLC dba Coaches Corner Bar and 

Grill, located at 35 Park St., Rangely Colorado for a modification of premises to their Hotel and Restaurant 
Liquor License, to serve Malt, Vinous and Spiritus alcohol by the drink for consumption on the premises. – 
Nathan Terrin was present to inform the council that they would like to modify their liquor license 
premises to the patio since it was not included in the original application.  They would also like to add the 
space to the north of the restaurant to include an area where cornhole or washers could be played.   

9. Committee/Board Meetings – Community Outreach Meeting was held on June 14th to discuss 

volunteers/help for Tim and the Rec. Center.  Discussed strategies to help find volunteers.  Jeannie and CJ at the 

Chamber are looking at ways to get volunteers.  Lisa stated that Jocelyn, Kelli, and herself met with an 

engineering company to discuss getting natural gas to the Town of Dinosaur.  Lisa had meetings about COGENCY 
and how there are some tax incentives to help.  Also zoom meetings about Cyber Security.  Andy stated that the 
Rangely School Foundation meeting on June 26th and granted $260,000 to help with salaries for the teachers and 
also a $1000 grant to get a machine to strip the ball field. 

 

10. Council Reports – None 

 

 

 
5



 

 

11. Supervisor Reports 

a. Jeff Lebleu – Jeff reported to the council that he met with a guy from Grand Junction to discuss Earth Bind 
for Airport Road.  Jeff stated that the county said they will help with Airport Road.  The county will fill it.  
Once it is, it will be mixed, bladed, it will get wet, then rolled and sprayed with Earth Bind.  Earth Bind can 

last longer.  The rep. took a sample from Airport Road to test.  Jeff stated that asphalt bids are very 

expensive right now.  He also said that Mesa County is using Earth Bind and is happy with the results.  Jeff 
updated the council on the Police Department alley project.  They are waiting for concrete for the retaining 
wall.  Jeff reported that there are patches being done around town and have a few left.  They continue to 
work on the 4-inch water line down by the headworks project.  Continue weeds and everyday maintenance.  
Jeff stated that they worked on a water leak on Tanglewood, continue to burn at Purdy Pit and the camera is 

doing a good job helping with those that want to misuse the pit.  Public works had 2 days of Senior Trash 
pickup.  Jeff gave a quick update on the Mormon crickets, that they are close to town and the county has 

provided the town with a pesticide to put down for White River Village and the Headworks building when 
needed. 

b. Janet Miller – Janet reported to the council that Main Street has its flowers out and watering daily and 
putting fresh bark on the bump outs and continue to work on Poole memorial and the car museum.  Janet 

stated that there is one of the Town homes vacant and is being cleaned, painted, and getting ready for the 

next renters.  Janet reported that Whit River Village has two new tenant and she recertified two tenants.  

There is continued repairs and maintenance at White River Village.  Janet also stated that the garden is 
beautiful.  Janet also reported that she has renewed some liquor licenses. 

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that Chevron Pipeline 

held a First Responders luncheon.  Lisa stated that she has attended grant workshops and they stated 
that the Town could buy state land that is behind the Rec. Center and that she would be looking into 

that.  Lisa also stated that she will start the budgeting process with supervisors in July.  Lisa reported 

that two commissioners agreed to continue getting the pesticide for the cricket problem. 
13. Old Business 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the May Financial Summary – Motion made by Kyle Wren to approve the 
May Financial Summary, second by Ron Granger.  Motion passed.  

b. Discussion and action to approve the application filed by Terrin Family Enterprises LLC dba Coaches Corner 
Bar and Grill, located at 35 Park St., Rangely Colorado for a modification of premises to their Hotel and 
Restaurant Liquor License, to serve Malt, Vinous and Spiritus alcohol by the drink for consumption on the 
premises. – Motion made by Ron Granger to approve the application filed by Terrin Family Enterprises LLC 
dba Coaches Corner Bar and Grill, located at 35 Park St., Rangely Colorado for a modification of premises 
to their Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License, to serve Malt, Vinous and Spiritus alcohol by the drink for 
consumption on the premises, second by Trey Robie.  Motion passed. 

c. Discussion and action to accept a Main Street Administrative Grant Award totally $53,610 from DHM Design 
to complete Engineering and Design for the Ridgeview and Elks Park Royden Ditch Trails – Motion made by 
Ron Granger to accept a Main Street Administrative Grant Award totally $53,610 from DHM Design to 
complete Engineering and Design for the Ridgeview and Elks Park Royden Ditch Trails, second by Kyle 
Wren.  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 

6



 

 

d. Discussion and action to accept the CentralSquare quote of $33,551.45 for CAD/RMS contingent upon 
approval of the agreement with Rio Blanco County to utilize their licensure on July 11st. – Motion made by 
Kyle Wren to accept the CentralSquare quote of $33,551.45 for CAD/RMS contingent upon approval of the 
agreement with Rio Blanco County to utilize their licensure on July 11st, second by Ron Granger.  Motion 
passed. 

e. 2024-44 Draft Comprehensive Plan for review – Council reviewed. 

f. 2022 Draft Town of Rangely Audit for review – Council reviewed. 

15. Informational Items 

a. GOCO Community Presentation June 22nd 1-3:30 
b. Chevron Pipeline and Power’s First Responder Appreciation Luncheon June 27th 
c. WRB Park & Recreation District 4th of July Celebrations 
d. Rally Colorado July 22-23rd 

16. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

17. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is cancelled for June 27th, 2023, at 11:00 am in Rangely. 

b. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for June 28th, 2023, at 6:30 pm 

c. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for June 29th, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

d. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for July 10th, 2023, at 5:00 pm  

e. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for July 10th, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

f. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for July 11th, 2023, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

g. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for July 12th, 2023, at noon. 

h. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for July 13th, 2023, at 7:30 am 

i. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for July 13th, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for July 20th, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

k. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for July 17th, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

l. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for July 17th, 2023, at 6:15 pm  

m. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for July 18th, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

 

18. Adjournment – 7:50pm 

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Andrew Shaffer, Mayor               
         

7



  
   8- Public Hearings       

9 - Committee Meeting 
10 - Report from Council 
11 - Supervisors Reports 

8



 
 

June 2023 - Supervisor Reports 
 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT – SUBMITTED BY POLICE CHIEF, TIRYNN HAMBLIN__________________________ 
Communication Division: 

• 1463 calls for service through the Communication Center. 

• 72 calls for 9-1-1 services 

• 28- 9-1-1 Misdials/ Hang ups/ Abandoned 
Patrol Division: 

• 390 incident calls for various crimes occurring or occurred. 

• 45 - cases 80– traffic contacts 265- incidents 

• Responded to 5 alarm(s) 

• 9- animal control calls for service. 

• 69 – calls for service to assist other agencies, 15 – ambulance, 14– fire department, 19 – sheriff, 5 -CSP, and 16-
others. 

• Citizens Assist – 143 – incidents for vin inspections, civil stand-by’s, misc. 

• Property crimes 10 – theft from building, possession/receiving stolen property, fraud, thefts, lost/found 
property, vandalism. 

• Crimes against person 35- Disturbances/disorderly, domestic violence, harassment, suspicious person 
complaints, noise complaints. 

• Sex Offender Registration/ Verification- 2 

• Missing Person(s)- 1 

• Juvenile – 0 

• Unattended death- 0 

• 7- Arrests, 3- booked into the Moffat Blanco County Jail 

• Traffic contacts 80 – traffic contacts, 1-accident(s), 9- citation(s), 71- warnings, 15 of the traffic contacts were 
citizens of Rangely. 

Personnel Issues: 

• Animal Shelter Tech Jack Stafford resigned his position. 

• We are hiring a part-time Dispatcher. 
We are hiring a Animal Shelter Tech. 

Notable Events/ Issues: 

• Chief Hamblin and Lt. Garner attended the Colorado Chief’s of Police Association annual conference in Estes 
Park, Colorado 

• The PD assisted with the 4th Annual Freedom March. 

• The PD and other Rangely First Responders attended Chevron Pipeline’s 2nd annual luncheon.  

• Animal Control Officer Carlson attended EAST Academy Training in Longmont, Colorado to become a certified 
Animal Control Officer.  

• Chief Hamblin attended Moon Lake Electricity Cyber Security Symposium in Vernal, Utah. 

• Lt. Garner attended Intoxilyzer Instructor training in Thornton, Colorado. 

• Chief Hamblin has been successful in obtaining in total $15,568.33 in training reimbursement funds from 
Colorado POST for the 2023 year. 

 

 

 

 
9



 
 

GAS DEPARTMENT/Building & Grounds – SUBMITTED BY KELLI NEIBERGER______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues 

• Meter Reading, get reads off large meters, go over reports and meter proof, make corrections, reprogram 

meters, final meter proof, recheck proof after gas rate calculated – make final changes. 

• Weekly charts, pressures, and odorant level check 

• Weekly check of Border Station and odorant injection system 

• Gas usages and rate for May 

• Average low temperature for May 

• Revise procedures for rule on Section 114 PUC – rules regarding methane emissions 

• Five-year plans for Gas Department and Building and Grounds 

• Leak Calls –2 

• Customer Calls - 1 

• Carbon Monoxide tests - 0 

• Locates for March – 26 UNCC + 2 Other 

• Work Orders – 23 

• NPSO – (Non-payment shut-offs) – started with 8 and 3 were shut off 

• Call Schedule July 

• Work on bids for trucks and equipment 

• Completed all the annual Periodic Meter Changes – every 10 years we are required to change out the gas meter 

at an address. This is done to make sure the customers have meters that are in good condition and that are 

measuring gas correctly. They are on a rotating schedule, so we do about 10% each year. 

• Field evaluations done on several tasks related to Gas Dept. Operator Qualification 

• Finish Leak Survey of Schools, Churches, and Public Buildings 

• Leak Survey areas of concern (Aldyl-A, mechanical fittings, etc.) 

• Leak Survey Section 3 of Town – The gas service on a residence must be leak survey once every 5 years.  The 

Town is divided into 5 sections.  These sections are on a rotating schedule, so we only have to do 1/5th of the 

Town each year instead of all of Town once every 5 years. 

• Re-route gas service at Sewer Plant due to construction of new influent building 

• Relocate gas meter at 312 Hillcrest Ave. 

• Remove concrete for hospital at site of old clinic 

• Set out and pick up barricades for Freedom March 

• Article in Rangely Review and on Town’s Facebook page about the Town’s mosquito abatement program and 

what the community can do to help with mitigation on their property 

• Install new brakes on Bryan Mackay’s work truck 

• Clean shop and wash trucks 

• Sprinkler repairs 

• Fogging for mosquitoes 

• Continue to empty Town trash cans. 

• Spray weeds 

• Cut weeds 

• Mowing 
10



 
 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

• Continue to work on initial Operator Qualification training for the Gas Department for Sam Eckhart, our new 

employee (1/2 Gas Dept. and ½ Public Works). The initial Operator Qualification for the Gas Department is quite 

the process and takes several months. It includes videos, written tests, manual skills testing, knowledge of 

procedures, preparation to take “Call” and knowledge of what to do in any gas related situation. Once an 

employee accomplishes this, they are added to the “On Call” rotation, first with back up and then solo. 

Notable Issues/Events: 

• Continue to check gas hedge pricing. Will hedge (pre-purchase) more gas when the price goes down. We already 

have gas hedged through March of 2025, but are looking to add to those hedges and hedge past March of 2025 

if the price is right. So far, the lowest price has been $5.83 per MMBtu/Dth/MCF.  All indications are that the 

pricing will continue to go down and that we can wait to add to our hedges when the price is right. 

• Safety Committee Meeting 

 

Public Works– Submitted by Jeff LeBleu 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Airport Road discussion 

• PD cement 

Crew Activities: 

• Utility locates 

• Work on 4” water line project the water main is in and all tests have been done, and passed, we will start on 

service lines 

• Repair water leak on Tanglewood 

• Burn Purdy pit 

• Remove concrete at PD 

• Cut weeds 

• Mow vacant lots 

• Vehicle and equipment maintenance 

• Pick up trash for seniors 

• Saw cuts 

• Prep for asphalt 

• Asphalt bids 

• Work on Airport Road 

• Asphalt 

• Straighten flags 

• Spray weeds 

• Mow lawns at shop 

• Repair sprinklers 

• Repair walk behind brush hog 

Personnel issues:   

Notable Issues/events:  

11



 
 

 

Water/Wastewater – Submitted by Michael Dillon/Donald Reed_____________ ________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

Water Treatment Plant:   

• As of the end of June, flow in the river is averaging about 1700 CFS, continuing to stay well above average. 

• Water quality coming from the river is still getting better, but we are still experiencing the effects from runoff. 

• Average daily water output from the plant in June was 727k gallons. 

• Monthly compliance reports were sent to the State with no violations being noted. 

• We will need to consider means of mitigating disinfection byproducts for this next year, our second sample set 

that we sent out were higher than the first. We’re still within compliance based on our running annual average. 

• Still waiting for batteries for the Rotork actuators. 

• The VFD we thought was for pump #3 was for a different department. We’re still looking to November for the 

new VFD to show. 

• We are waiting for chlorine tank parts for the current leak we have on the tank. 

• We’re still working on VT SCADA. We’re going to try and run both iFix (our current program) with VT SCADA to 

see if we like it. We’ve still got a few more items to work on before we can fully integrate it. 

• In the middle of June, we hosted a tour for Mario Sullivan and a few of his environmental science students.  

• Backup battery for Filter 1 & 2 needs to be replaced and has been ordered. 

Wastewater Plant:  

• We received two repaired ballasts back from Aquionics just in time to need them. UV went down Friday evening 

of the holiday weekend and it took Michael and I four days of work, the motor from the other side of UV and the 

two new ballasts to get it working again. This means that I will need to send the two that were damaged in for 

repairs so that we have them if it goes down again. Granular chlorine has been ordered to have as an emergency 

disinfection backup for waste. 

• Mueller still has no update from their masons for the walls of the new headworks and Jocelyn has expressed the 

town’s concern about the due date of the grant to them. 

• The transfer switch and generator for the new headworks were delivered. 

• June compliance samples were collected and analyzed with no permit violations. 

• There is a leak in the air line to Pond D at wastewater that will need to be excavated and repaired. 

• Pond odor has not been an issue, but we will need to replace some piping to the aerator on A pond. 

• Maintenance jetting is still in progress. 

Utility Department Activities: 

• Had 26 locates, meter reads and rereads, work orders, high/Low usage report. 

• Utilities Department assisted public works excavating a couple curb stops. 

• Hydrant flushing and testing has been completed. 

• BHI is still working on the Raw Bulk Fill Station 

• We were able to install a new raw water line and meter pit for the community garden and they are now officially 

off camper park’s line. 

• We have begun doing analytical tests for Trappers Lake Lodge to test for total coliforms in their raw water. This 

will only be seasonal. 

12



 
 

Personnel issues:  

• Alex Black is studying for an upcoming Small Water Systems License. 

• Joe had a family member pass away and needed to take some time off in June/July. 

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 

 

Animal Shelter Animal/Code Enforcement Submitted by Katelyn Carlson_____________ 
 

Animal Control Report for June 2023  

  

Breakdown for 06/23  
Dogs RAL 20 

Dogs Released 2 

Dogs Reliquished 0 

Dogs Euthanized  0 

Dogs Adopted  1 

Dogs Failed Adoption 0 

Dogs Fostered 1 

Dog Failed Foster 0 

Rabies Cases 0 

Neglected/Abandoned  3 

Dog Bites 0 

Dog Attacked Animal 0 

Dog Chasing People  0 

Dogs Miscellaneous  0 

Dogs Hot Car 0 

Dogs Barking  6 

Dogs Tranfered 0 

  

Cat Stray 3 

Cat Released 0 

Cat Religuished  0 

Cat Trapped 3 

Cats Adopted 0 

Cats Fostered 0 

Cats Transferred 0 

Cat In Tree Call 0 

Cat Euthanized (Sick/Injured) 0 

Cat Bite 0 

Cat Died on Sight (Sick) 0 

Neglected/Abandoned  0 

Cat Born In Care 0 
 

 

13



 
 
 

Code Enforcement Report for 06/2023  

  

Total New Cases month of June 2023 14 

Total Cases Closed and in Compliance for month of May/June 5 

  

Breakdown of Specific Code Violations   
6.22.020 Domestic Animals Prohibited 0 

8.08.030 Weeds on Property 13 

8.08.040 Refuse on Property 4 

8.08.045 Junk Vehicle on Property 1 

8.08.047 Vehicle Parking 0 

8.04.060 Abandoned Containers 0 

8.08.070 Disposal of Refuse 0 

8.08.090 Other 0 

10.06.020 Extended Parking Prohibited 0 

12.08.030 Obstructing a Highway or Passageway 0 

Title 15 Section 240.2 Adequate Water, Sewer, and Power 0 

262.3 Location Systems 0 

17.04.040 Mobile Homes and RVs Location 0 

4.01.010 Public Nuisances 0 

4.04.020 Public Nuisance Generally 0 

60.1 Approvals Required 0 

Failure to File Notice of Activity 0 

13.04.110 Meters, Meter Pits, and Service Lines 0 

Trees Blocking Roadways  0 

6.20.010 Requirements  0 

Snow removal  0 

Cases Moved to Inactive 0 

  

Citations Issued in Month of June 0 

 

WRV/Liquor Enforcement– Submitted by Janet Miller_____________________ 

White River Village: 

Project status/Current Issues:  
• Processed 1 tenant recertifications and sent to USDA. 

• Processed 0 new tenant certification. 

• Washed exterior windows. 

• Regular maintenance and cleaning are always ongoing. 

• All apartment entry doors are being repaired and refinished. 

• Put new A/C filters in all apartments, as well as new batteries in the smoke detectors. 

• Beginning to see signs of elm beetles, so we have began spraying for them weekly. 

Personnel Issues/Events: 
14



 
 

Notable Issues/events: 

Liquor Licensing:  

• Processed 1 Renewal Liquor Licenses and sent to State for processing. 

• Processed 1 Modification of Premises and sent to State for processing. 

Special Event Permit:  

Notable Issues/events: 

Main Street/Town Hall:  

• Flowers and all landscape areas along Main Street are being watered and cared for daily. 

• Spring cleanup and planting of flowers on Main Street and Town Hall is continuing.  

• Put bark on Poole Memorial and all bump outs. 

• Weeded and put bark down at Town Hall  

• Repaired water system at Town Hall, Poole Memorial, and Car Museum 

• Moved some of the flowerpots onto Town trees so that the water that comes out the bottom of the pots will 

water the trees instead of the sidewalk. 

• Deadheaded all the perennials at Poole Memorial and all the bump outs, helping to encourage them to re-

bloom. 

Notable Issues/events: 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Planner/Town Engineer - Submitted by - Jocelyn Mullen PE_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Headworks Replacement Project Grant.  

o Contractor is done working on process piping. Waiting on masonry subcontractor. 

• Engineering for the Halfturn Waterline Replacement project is almost complete. 

o Michael Dillon and I have reviewed the plan set and revised the budget. We will meet with the engineer 

in July to provide comments. 

• Working with Bohannan Huston to analyze hydraulics for the bulk Raw Water Fill Station.  

o This project will help prove out our conditional water rights at the WWTP, so we don’t lose those rights. 

Ongoing. 

• Cogency project development work 

o Cogency waiting for financing. 

o Town and Cogency working on DOE Grant application. 

o Working on economic impacts for new OJT/OEDIT grant for Cogency project. 

o DOE lowered the match requirement to 20% but we are still looking for funds to complete the entire 

scope of work for all 3 project locations. 

• OJT Grant for River Access Improvements –  

o RiverRestoration working on engineering design and river hydraulics for Camper Park River Access 

Improvements. Ongoing. 

• Working with Main Street to fund the design of College Loop multi-use path so we are shovel ready for future 

grant cycles.  

o Project awarded to DHM Consultants. Site visit and kickoff meeting occurred June 27. Ongoing 

• Planning work 

15



 
 

o NOAs, calls and emails regarding planning, development and building questions 

o Working with owner’s representative on bringing Drive-In back online as Los Jilbertos restaurant 

o Contracted w. code compliance expert to assist Town with comm/industrial plan review  

o Interest and preliminary work on development of 5+ acre parcel across River Rd from Gas station on 

west end of Town. 

 

 

 

16



12 – Reports from Officers 
13 – Old Business
14 – New Business

17



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 A-1 COLLECTION AGENCY, LLC MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 06/06/2023 84767 PR0604230 402.58

06/23 A-1 COLLECTION AGENCY, LLC MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 06/20/2023 84821 PR0618230 371.78

          Total A-1 COLLECTION AGENCY, LLC: 774.36

06/23 AFLAC AFLAC PAYABLE 06/15/2023 84769 136154 254.51

          Total AFLAC: 254.51

06/23 AIRGAS USA LLC GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84770 9800951196 638.55

          Total AIRGAS USA LLC: 638.55

06/23 ALIGN MULTIMEDIA LLC MARKETING 06/15/2023 84771 10805 2,500.00

          Total ALIGN MULTIMEDIA LLC: 2,500.00

06/23 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84772 34187976 1,099.96

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 1,099.96

06/23 ALLRED, RYLEE UNIFORMS 06/30/2023 84823 06/2023 EXP 75.00

          Total ALLRED, RYLEE: 75.00

06/23 AQUIONICS INC CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/30/2023 84824 0058294-IN 3,709.18

          Total AQUIONICS INC: 3,709.18

06/23 ARAMARK UNIFORMS 06/15/2023 84773 25538855 351.58

          Total ARAMARK: 351.58

06/23 BADGER METER INC WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84774 1582811 2,580.84

          Total BADGER METER INC: 2,580.84

06/23 BAKER, KYLE COMMUNICATIONS 06/15/2023 16547 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total BAKER, KYLE: 40.00

06/23 BONA FIDE SURVEYING LLC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 06/30/2023 84825 1206 7,500.00

          Total BONA FIDE SURVEYING LLC: 7,500.00

06/23 STAKER & PARSON COMPANIES CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/30/2023 84854 6102850 1,711.22

          Total BURDICK MATERIALS: 1,711.22

06/23 BURR, BRADLEY COMMUNICATIONS 06/15/2023 16538 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total BURR, BRADLEY: 40.00

06/23 CALDWELL, JEANNIE COMMUNICATIONS 06/30/2023 84826 06/2023 EXP 40.00

18



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total CALDWELL, JEANNIE: 40.00

06/23 CANNON LAW OFFICE PROF/TECH SERIVCES 06/15/2023 84775 2061 1,025.00

          Total CANNON LAW OFFICE: 1,025.00

06/23 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 06/15/2023 84776 6690 80.67

06/23 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 06/15/2023 84776 6740 256.10

          Total CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC: 336.77

06/23 CARABAJAL, RALPH CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84777 0000014 2,100.00

06/23 CARABAJAL, RALPH WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84777 0000015 500.00

          Total CARABAJAL, RALPH: 2,600.00

06/23 CASELLE, INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/15/2023 84778 125004 1,461.00

          Total CASELLE, INC.: 1,461.00

06/23 CEBT VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 06/15/2023 84779 INV 0056501 30,267.18

          Total CEBT: 30,267.18

06/23 CENTURYLINK DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 06/30/2023 84822 300908689 06/ 175.15

06/23 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS 06/30/2023 84827 300915074 06/ 1,653.55

          Total CENTURYLINK: 1,828.70

06/23 CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84780 SAGE RENT 0 3,103.00

          Total CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP: 3,103.00

06/23 CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC COMMUNICATIONS 06/30/2023 84828 112081 65.00

          Total CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC: 65.00

06/23 COLO DEPT OF HUMAN SVC BITF COURT FINES PD 06/30/2023 84829 2ND QTR 2023 110.00

          Total COLO DEPT OF HUMAN SVC BITF: 110.00

06/23 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/30/2023 84830 574A3F0F-014 63.38

06/23 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PROF/TECH SERIVCES 06/30/2023 84830 574A3F0F-014 11.35

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 74.73

06/23 COOK, TRACY COMMUNICATIONS 06/15/2023 16539 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total COOK, TRACY: 40.00

06/23 COX, MARYBEL COMPUTER PROCESSING 06/15/2023 84781 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total COX, MARYBEL: 40.00

06/23 DANIELS PLUMBING & HEATING INC CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84782 16096 11,418.00

19



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total DANIELS PLUMBING & HEATING INC: 11,418.00

06/23 DAVIDSON, DONALD J MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 16540 23 100.00

          Total DAVIDSON, DONALD J: 100.00

06/23 DIRECTV UTILITIES 06/30/2023 84831 088092706X23 486.25

          Total DIRECTV: 486.25

06/23 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84783 73677 3,500.76

06/23 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84783 73734 373.05

          Total DUCEY'S ELECTRIC: 3,873.81

06/23 DYER, BILL TELEVENTS/CABLE TV 06/27/2023 16596 WRVRFND 718.00

          Total DYER, BILL: 718.00

06/23 ED BOZARTH VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/15/2023 84784 CTCS559085 354.06

06/23 ED BOZARTH VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/15/2023 84784 CTCS561238 2,420.77

          Total ED BOZARTH: 2,774.83

06/23 EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC RETIREMENT PAYABLE 06/06/2023 16537 PR0604231 12,182.66

06/23 EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC RETIREMENT PAYABLE 06/20/2023 16595 PR0618231 12,042.32

          Total EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC: 24,224.98

06/23 FEDERAL EXPRESS CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 06/15/2023 84785 8-155-78269 42.23

06/23 FEDERAL EXPRESS CHEMICALS 06/30/2023 84832 8-162-92531 298.55

          Total FEDERAL EXPRESS: 340.78

06/23 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 06/15/2023 84786 1434867 191.80

          Total FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116: 191.80

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84833 0162 06/23 1,337.03

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAVEL/MEETINGS 06/30/2023 84833 2786 06/23 34.38

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD MARKETING 06/30/2023 84833 3054 06/23 279.17

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 06/30/2023 84833 3241 06/23 1,329.00

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84833 4358 06/23 1,267.32

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD CHEMICALS 06/30/2023 84833 4452 06/23 292.82

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 06/30/2023 84833 4560 06/23 923.96

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84833 5019 06/23 853.73

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAVEL/MEETINGS 06/30/2023 84833 5042 06/23 23.74

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84833 5498 06/23 .53

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84833 5917 06/23 35.00

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/30/2023 84833 7343 06/23 684.87

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84833 7775 06/23 19.99

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 06/30/2023 84833 7786 06/23 252.22

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD MARKETING 06/30/2023 84833 8464 06/23 195.59

06/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84833 9538 06/23 14.99

          Total FIRST BANKCARD: 7,544.34

20



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 FPPA FPPA D&D 06/06/2023 16536 PR0604230 541.82

06/23 FPPA FPPA D&D 06/20/2023 16594 PR0618230 494.16

          Total FPPA: 1,035.98

06/23 GRANGER, RONALD MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 16541 10 100.00

          Total GRANGER, RONALD: 100.00

06/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 06/30/2023 84834 13623570 315.85

06/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 06/30/2023 84834 13626361 164.00

06/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 06/30/2023 84834 13626620 62.58

          Total HACH: 542.43

06/23 HAMBLIN, TIRYNN COMMUNICATIONS 06/15/2023 16542 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total HAMBLIN, TIRYNN: 40.00

06/23 HELMETS R US INC POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84835 66037 1,186.60

          Total HELMETS R US INC: 1,186.60

06/23 HILTON, KELLER COMMUNICATIONS 06/30/2023 16597 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total HILTON, KELLER: 40.00

06/23 IDENTITY GRAPHICS LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/30/2023 84836 15679 1,645.58

06/23 IDENTITY GRAPHICS LLC POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84836 16110 259.00

          Total IDENTITY GRAPHICS LLC: 1,904.58

06/23 KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO, INC. MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/30/2023 84837 128445 2,479.93

          Total KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO, INC.: 2,479.93

06/23 LEXIPOL LLC PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/30/2023 84838 INVLEX17114 2,752.14

          Total LEXIPOL LLC: 2,752.14

06/23 LOHMILLER & COMPANY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84787 2489854 3,047.80

          Total LOHMILLER & COMPANY: 3,047.80

06/23 LOWES CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84788 975583 95.65-

06/23 LOWES CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84788 980282 765.20

          Total LOWES: 669.55

06/23 MAIL SERVICES MARKETING 06/15/2023 84789 1892506 884.86

          Total MAIL SERVICES: 884.86

06/23 MCDONALD, CHERYL DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 06/30/2023 16598 06/2023 EXP 94.40

          Total MCDONALD, CHERYL: 94.40

06/23 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 06/15/2023 84819 4 06/2023 1,857.13

21



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 06/15/2023 84819 87 06/2023 18,126.20

          Total MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN.: 19,983.33

06/23 MULLEN, JOCELYN COMPUTER PROCESSING 06/15/2023 84790 05/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total MULLEN, JOCELYN: 40.00

06/23 NAT'L ASSN FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 06/15/2023 84791 14125 40.00

          Total NAT'L ASSN FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS: 40.00

06/23 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMMUNICATIONS 06/15/2023 84792 99131788 3,116.70

06/23 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84839 99128662 165.00

          Total NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC: 3,281.70

06/23 NORTHWEST AUTO SALES & SERVICES CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84820 CSCDGB 06.1 1,000.00

          Total NORTHWEST AUTO SALES & SERVICES: 1,000.00

06/23 PARKLAND USA CORP FUEL 06/15/2023 84793 IN-508128-23 3,320.75

          Total PARKLAND USA CORP: 3,320.75

06/23 PIERING, LISA COMMUNICATIONS 06/30/2023 84840 06/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total PIERING, LISA: 40.00

06/23 PINNACOL ASSURANCE PREPAID EXPENSES 06/30/2023 84841 21340963 1,787.00

          Total PINNACOL ASSURANCE: 1,787.00

06/23 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/15/2023 84794 0623078-IN 510.00

06/23 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/30/2023 84842 0624339-IN 85.00

          Total PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM: 595.00

06/23 PITNEY BOWES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84843 1023317911 107.88

06/23 PITNEY BOWES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84843 3317658021 350.19

          Total PITNEY BOWES INC: 458.07

06/23 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/30/2023 84844 52912 25.00

          Total PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC: 25.00

06/23 PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/30/2023 84845 INV0006466 2,724.71

06/23 PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/30/2023 84845 INV0006565 467.94

06/23 PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/30/2023 84845 INV0006664 4,302.79

          Total PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC: 7,495.44

06/23 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84795 32798549 334.55

06/23 QUILL CORPORATION DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 06/30/2023 84846 33205969 196.57

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 531.12

22



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 06/15/2023 84796 631698 22.49

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84796 631726 29.08

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84796 631778 9.49

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84796 632119 48.48

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 06/15/2023 84796 632179 97.99

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/15/2023 84796 632185 7.99

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 06/15/2023 84796 632250 41.86

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/15/2023 84796 632483 13.98

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84847 632571 8.58

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/30/2023 84847 632653 93.98

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84847 632824 99.42

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84847 632918 59.98

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/30/2023 84847 633018 60.90

06/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/30/2023 84847 633379 83.67

          Total RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY: 677.89

06/23 RANGELY COLLISION CENTER LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/15/2023 84797 290 7,155.70

06/23 RANGELY COLLISION CENTER LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/15/2023 84797 291 80.00

06/23 RANGELY COLLISION CENTER LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 06/30/2023 84848 354 1,860.05

          Total RANGELY COLLISION CENTER LLC: 9,095.75

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 452392 30.46

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 452558 22.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 453225 11.58

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84798 453243 11.95

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84798 453249 17.75

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 453322 61.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 453326 35.99-

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454369 8.79

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454414 369.00

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454602 26.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454918 108.77

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454946 4.00

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 454950 36.48

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454954 3.79

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE UNIFORMS 06/15/2023 84798 454963 16.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454966 24.96

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454969 26.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 454991 4.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 06/15/2023 84798 455020 160.73

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/15/2023 84798 455021 32.48

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455028 21.24

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455058 4.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455068 449.82

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455074 15.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84798 455079 3.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455136 19.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455177 2.97

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455182 16.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455197 17.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84798 455215 18.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455329 8.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455441 10.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455445 166.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455454 96.97

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455524 29.57

23



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455525 19.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 455535 1.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84798 455630 444.36

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455645 5.79

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455649 11.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455688 8.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/15/2023 84798 455711 32.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455720 46.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/15/2023 84798 455722 7.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455726 16.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 455754 7.47

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 456020 6.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84798 456120 23.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84798 456200 9.87

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 06/15/2023 84798 456242 107.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 455394 82.71

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE HOUSING MAINT/REPAIRS 06/30/2023 84849 456044 95.15

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE HOUSING MAINT/REPAIRS 06/30/2023 84849 456079 55.78

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456086 27.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456116 10.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456122 43.63

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456155 5.08

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456213 4.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/30/2023 84849 456214 18.97

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456235 155.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456239 35.76

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE HOUSING MAINT/REPAIRS 06/30/2023 84849 456240 24.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456241 7.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456254 17.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/30/2023 84849 456255 .99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456264 27.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84849 456302 20.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456345 35.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456349 17.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456366 7.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456378 29.78

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456484 34.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456601 49.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456604 13.16

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84849 456611 8.58

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84849 456621 21.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456626 9.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456634 10.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456641 47.97

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456700 8.48

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456706 8.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456719 16.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456725 3.12

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456764 54.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456766 3.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456770 29.97

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456783 37.93

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456795 17.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE HOUSING MAINT/REPAIRS 06/30/2023 84849 456813 3.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456814 14.94

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456816 43.74

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456834 30.57

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456868 26.99

24



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456887 9.49

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 456913 15.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 456927 14.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 06/30/2023 84849 457004 7.87

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 457133 3.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 457171 99.86

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 457175 40.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE HOUSING MAINT/REPAIRS 06/30/2023 84849 457188 21.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 06/30/2023 84849 457239 7.29

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 457281 20.98

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84849 457302 24.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 457303 7.16

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84849 457307 5.00-

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 457308 4.14

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 457351 6.99

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 457360 56.53

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 457361 149.90

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 457367 54.24

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84849 457381 2.79

06/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84849 457385 24.90

          Total RANGELY HARDWARE: 4,378.70

06/23 RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC FOUNDATION TRANSFER 06/15/2023 84799 MAY 2023 17,285.08

          Total RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC: 17,285.08

06/23 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84800 124120001118 585.90

06/23 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84800 124120014347 232.35

          Total RANGELY TRASH SERVICE: 818.25

06/23 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 06/15/2023 84801 TOR 05/2023 2,662.56

06/23 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 06/15/2023 84801 WRV 05/2023 1,483.40

          Total RANGELY, TOWN OF: 4,145.96

06/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR 06/15/2023 84802 05/23 BLDG S 1,454.40

06/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 06/15/2023 84802 0523-11 405.00

06/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 06/15/2023 84802 SALES TAX 05 20,211.28

06/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY MARKETING 06/15/2023 84803 TAXES 826 MA 232.32

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY: 22,303.00

06/23 ROBIE, TREY MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 16543 87 100.00

          Total ROBIE, TREY: 100.00

06/23 SBT INTERNET DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 06/15/2023 84804 045727 45.00

          Total SBT INTERNET: 45.00

06/23 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 06/30/2023 84850 2005-327.017- 373.00

          Total SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC.: 373.00

06/23 SCHOCH, PHILLIP CASH CLEARING - UTILITIES 06/30/2023 84851 UTL REFUND 507.99

25



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total SCHOCH, PHILLIP: 507.99

06/23 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 06/15/2023 84805 52160147504 171.48

06/23 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 06/30/2023 84852 52160147754 100.00

          Total SGS ACCUTEST INC.: 271.48

06/23 SHAFFER, ANDREW MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 16544 111 150.00

          Total SHAFFER, ANDREW: 150.00

06/23 SIMS, TERESA JUDGES 06/15/2023 84806 STMNT 06/202 150.00

          Total SIMS, TERESA: 150.00

06/23 SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84807 TOR FLOWER 2,153.75

06/23 SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84853 72911 84.99

          Total SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER: 2,238.74

06/23 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 06/30/2023 84855 160730 06/202 755.25

          Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC: 755.25

06/23 SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC NATURAL GAS PURCHASES 06/15/2023 84808 0523RANG 10,148.86

          Total SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC: 10,148.86

06/23 TAYLOR FENCE COMPANY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84856 59366 180.00

          Total TAYLOR FENCE COMPANY: 180.00

06/23 THATCHER COMPANY INC CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 06/30/2023 84857 202310011431 7,055.81

          Total THATCHER COMPANY INC: 7,055.81

06/23 THAYN, TODD MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 84809 14 100.00

          Total THAYN, TODD: 100.00

06/23 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE PROF/TECH SERVICES 06/15/2023 84810 STMNT 05/202 75.00

          Total TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE: 75.00

06/23 TRI-MOR K9 POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84811 1647 69.50

          Total TRI-MOR K9: 69.50

06/23 UNCC PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 06/15/2023 84812 223051260 34.83

          Total UNCC: 34.83

06/23 URIE ROCK COMPANY CAPITAL OUTLAY 06/15/2023 84813 9384 190.24

06/23 URIE ROCK COMPANY STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84858 9393 462.09

          Total URIE ROCK COMPANY: 652.33

26



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

06/23 VARNER, ZANE CASH CLEARING - UTILITIES 06/30/2023 84859 UTILRFND 06/ 122.44

          Total VARNER, ZANE: 122.44

06/23 VERIZON WIRELESS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84814 9935784203 814.39

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 814.39

06/23 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 16545 32 100.00

          Total WEBBER, TIMOTHY J.: 100.00

06/23 WESTERN IMPLEMENT CO. DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84860 IN29830 131.56

06/23 WESTERN IMPLEMENT CO. DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84860 IN29865 140.74

06/23 WESTERN IMPLEMENT CO. DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 06/30/2023 84860 IN30074 131.56-

          Total WESTERN IMPLEMENT CO.: 140.74

06/23 WESTERN RBC 911 PD MISC. 06/15/2023 84815 1ST QTR 23 W 1,795.14

          Total WESTERN RBC 911: 1,795.14

06/23 WEX BANK FUEL 06/06/2023 84768 89672225 6,316.22

          Total WEX BANK: 6,316.22

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84816 230601-3-2-2-2 1.79

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84816 230601-3-2-2-2 1.79-

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/15/2023 84816 230605-3-2-2-2 19.99

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/15/2023 84816 230606-2-1-1-3 7.99

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84861 230619-2-1-1-4 41.96

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 06/30/2023 84861 230622-3-2-2-3 163.08

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84861 230627-3-2-2-- 16.97

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84861 230628-2-1-1-2 22.97

06/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 06/30/2023 84861 230628-2-1-1-3 17.94

          Total WHITE RIVER MARKET: 290.90

06/23 WILCZEK, KAREN S JUDGES 06/15/2023 84817 STMNT 06/202 300.00

          Total WILCZEK, KAREN S: 300.00

06/23 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 06/15/2023 84818 2094 72.00

06/23 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT CONTINGENCY 06/15/2023 84818 FIREWORKS 2 20,000.00

06/23 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT MARKETING 06/30/2023 84862 1263. 300.00

          Total WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT: 20,372.00

06/23 WREN, KYLE MAYOR/COUNCIL 06/15/2023 16546 14 100.00

          Total WREN, KYLE: 100.00

          Grand Totals:  279,279.30

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

27



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

01-11700 630.43 .00 630.43

01-21500 .00 630.43- 630.43-

10-14100 1,787.00 .00 1,787.00

10-21500 255.40 206,450.14- 206,194.74-

10-22255 22,211.98 .00 22,211.98

10-22270 774.36 .00 774.36

10-22280 2,013.00 .00 2,013.00

10-22290 29,875.00 .00 29,875.00

10-22292 1,035.98 .00 1,035.98

10-22295 254.51 .00 254.51

10-22298 1,147.43 .00 1,147.43

10-31-300 20,211.28 .00 20,211.28

10-36-400 60.00 .00 60.00

10-36-410 50.00 .00 50.00

10-36-500 1,795.14 .00 1,795.14

10-36-615 771.21 .00 771.21

10-41-110 750.00 .00 750.00

10-41-200 152.59 .00 152.59

10-41-210 142.16 .00 142.16

10-41-400 72.00 .00 72.00

10-42-110 450.00 .00 450.00

10-43-200 943.96 .00 943.96

10-43-205 1,006.92 .00 1,006.92

10-43-220 111.35 .00 111.35

10-43-250 870.64 .00 870.64

10-43-270 1,620.45 .00 1,620.45

10-43-285 107.48 .00 107.48

10-44-200 1,078.06 .00 1,078.06

10-44-205 206.92 .00 206.92

10-44-220 1,524.38 .00 1,524.38

10-46-200 59.26 .00 59.26

10-46-205 166.92 .00 166.92

10-46-220 255.00 .00 255.00

10-46-250 147.59 .00 147.59

10-46-260 6,348.39 1.79- 6,346.60

10-46-270 234.14 .00 234.14

10-46-285 508.83 .00 508.83

10-46-290 323.07 .00 323.07

10-46-320 91.49 .00 91.49

10-46-700 15,703.92 95.65- 15,608.27

10-48-115 1,454.40 .00 1,454.40

10-48-200 62.40 .00 62.40

10-48-205 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-210 85.14 .00 85.14

10-48-220 457.57 .00 457.57

10-48-250 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-300 3,427.41 .00 3,427.41

10-49-640 17,285.08 .00 17,285.08

10-49-680 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00

10-54-200 557.89 .00 557.89

10-54-205 166.92 .00 166.92

10-54-210 143.03 .00 143.03

10-54-220 3,377.14 .00 3,377.14

10-54-230 2,724.09 .00 2,724.09

10-54-250 773.04 .00 773.04

10-54-260 443.99 .00 443.99

10-54-270 540.15 .00 540.15

10-54-280 11,782.77 .00 11,782.77

28



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-54-285 2,445.52 .00 2,445.52

10-54-330 2,999.50 21.40- 2,978.10

10-54-700 4,001.46 .00 4,001.46

10-55-200 36.28 .00 36.28

10-55-210 13.70 .00 13.70

10-55-260 556.59 .00 556.59

10-55-285 265.02 .00 265.02

10-55-310 608.86 .00 608.86

10-60-200 66.85 .00 66.85

10-60-205 166.92 .00 166.92

10-60-220 85.00 .00 85.00

10-60-250 175.14 .00 175.14

10-60-260 176.45 .00 176.45

10-60-270 5,695.56 .00 5,695.56

10-60-280 1,874.03 .00 1,874.03

10-60-285 4,162.54 .00 4,162.54

10-60-290 2,580.60 .00 2,580.60

10-60-320 241.14 .00 241.14

10-60-330 1,240.41 136.56- 1,103.85

10-60-365 835.14 .00 835.14

51-21500 35.99 30,881.41- 30,845.42-

51-71-200 53.77 .00 53.77

51-71-205 178.92 .00 178.92

51-71-210 13.61 .00 13.61

51-71-220 85.00 .00 85.00

51-71-230 20.00 .00 20.00

51-71-250 689.33 .00 689.33

51-71-260 131.77 .00 131.77

51-71-270 5,599.59 .00 5,599.59

51-71-285 626.83 .00 626.83

51-71-290 7,495.44 .00 7,495.44

51-71-320 102.66 .00 102.66

51-71-330 1,454.29 .00 1,454.29

51-71-350 7,640.47 .00 7,640.47

51-72-200 13.87 .00 13.87

51-72-220 85.00 .00 85.00

51-72-250 166.92 .00 166.92

51-72-330 3,374.04 .00 3,374.04

51-72-800 191.80 .00 191.80

51-73-260 77.76 35.99- 41.77

51-73-270 2,473.88 .00 2,473.88

51-73-330 406.46 .00 406.46

52-21500 .00 14,000.08- 14,000.08-

52-40-200 36.29 .00 36.29

52-40-205 166.92 .00 166.92

52-40-220 119.83 .00 119.83

52-40-250 420.43 .00 420.43

52-40-260 123.94 .00 123.94

52-40-270 240.40 .00 240.40

52-40-280 93.98 .00 93.98

52-40-285 643.17 .00 643.17

52-40-290 7.99 .00 7.99

52-40-320 110.44 .00 110.44

52-40-330 887.83 .00 887.83

52-40-410 10,148.86 .00 10,148.86

52-40-700 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

53-21500 .00 10,021.19- 10,021.19-

53-40-200 36.29 .00 36.29

29



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Jul 06, 2023  05:34PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

53-40-205 166.92 .00 166.92

53-40-230 85.00 .00 85.00

53-40-250 327.57 .00 327.57

53-40-260 105.98 .00 105.98

53-40-270 4,066.84 .00 4,066.84

53-40-285 877.58 .00 877.58

53-40-330 152.70 .00 152.70

53-40-350 493.13 .00 493.13

53-40-700 3,709.18 .00 3,709.18

71-21500 .00 6,754.80- 6,754.80-

71-30-100 693.00 .00 693.00

71-30-300 25.00 .00 25.00

71-40-200 36.29 .00 36.29

71-40-205 166.92 .00 166.92

71-40-220 375.00 .00 375.00

71-40-250 181.84 .00 181.84

71-40-260 1,076.97 .00 1,076.97

71-40-270 3,826.78 .00 3,826.78

71-40-800 373.00 .00 373.00

73-21500 .00 3,318.77- 3,318.77-

73-40-220 13.87 .00 13.87

73-40-250 3,103.00 .00 3,103.00

73-40-260 201.90 .00 201.90

74-21500 .00 7,500.00- 7,500.00-

74-40-800 7,500.00 .00 7,500.00

76-21500 .00 13.87- 13.87-

76-40-220 13.87 .00 13.87

          Grand Totals:  279,862.08 279,862.08- .00

July 11, 2023   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

           Mayor:       ______________________________________________________

                             ANDY SHAFFER

Town Council:      TREY ROBIE

                             TIM WEBBER

                             DON DAVIDSON

                             KYLE WREN

                            TODD THAYN

                            RON GRANGER

Town Manager:   LISA PIERING

Town Clerk/Treasurer:  MARYBEL COX         

30



DRAFT

31



DRAFT

32



DRAFT

33



DRAFT

34



DRAFT

35



DRAFT

36



DRAFT

37



DRAFT

38



DRAFT

39



DRAFT

40



DRAFT

41



DRAFT

42



DRAFT

43



DRAFT

44



DRAFT

45



DRAFT

46



DRAFT

47



DRAFT

48



DRAFT

49



DRAFT

50



DRAFT

51



DRAFT

52



DRAFT

53



DRAFT

54



DRAFT

55



DRAFT

56



DRAFT

57



DRAFT

58



DRAFT

59



DRAFT

60



DRAFT

61



DRAFT

62



DRAFT

63



DRAFT

64



DRAFT

65



DRAFT

66



DRAFT

67



DRAFT

68



DRAFT

69



DRAFT

70



DRAFT

71



DRAFT

72



DRAFT

73



DRAFT

74



DRAFT

75



DRAFT

76



DRAFT

77



DRAFT

78



DRAFT

79



DRAFT

80



DRAFT

81



DRAFT

82



DRAFT

83



DRAFT

84



DRAFT

85



DRAFT

86



DRAFT

87



DRAFT

88



DRAFT

89



DRAFT

90



DRAFT

91



DRAFT

92



DRAFT

93



DRAFT

94



DRAFT

95



DRAFT

96



DRAFT

97



DRAFT

98



DRAFT

99



Budget Calendar FY 20ς4 

August 1, 2023 Worksheets Distributed to Department Heads

Employee Evaluations Distributed 

August 30, 2023 Completed Worksheets Submitted to Town Manager 

Capitol Projects, Expense Budget, Employee Benefits

August 30, 2023 Supervisor Admin Review of Capital Projects 

Sept 12th & Sept 26th Council Workshop with Department Supervisors 

Sept 30, 2023

October 10, 2023

October 10, 2023

December 12, 2023 Public Hearing Certify Tax Levies RBC, Governing 

Body Adopts budget Submit to DOLA 

Evaluations Returned to Clerk/Manager

Set Public Hearing to Submit Proposed Budget to 
Governing Body for Acceptance   

Governing Body Publish “Notice of Budget” upon 
receiving proposed budget (Due 10/15/23)

100



 

Use our                           system by visiting www.dola.colorado.gov/e-filing 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT BUDGET CALENDAR 
The budget calendar is a general listing of the deadlines for the budget, for an audit and for the property tax 

certification process. Some deadlines are not statutory, but reflect good budgeting practices.  For details on the 
applicable statutes listed below, please refer to the most current Colorado Revised Statutes (“C.R.S.”) 

More information is available on our website – www.dola.colorado.gov/budgets 

DATE EVENT  /  ACTIVITY

1-Jan Start of Fiscal Year; begin planning for the budget of the next year.

10-Jan Deadline for assessor to deliver tax warrant to county treasurer (C.R.S 39-5-129.)

A certified copy of the adopted budget must be filed with the Division.  (C.R.S 29-1-113(1)).  

- If a budget is not filed, the county treasurer may be authorized to withhold the local government’s tax revenues. -

10-Feb The Division sends notification to local governments whose budgets have not been filed with the Division.

1-Mar

The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics releases the Consumer Price Index (the “CPI”) for the Denver/Boulder area.  This annual 

percent change is used with “local growth” to calculate “fiscal year spending” and property tax revenue limitations of TABOR.  

(Article X, Sec. 20, Colo. Const.)

15-Mar
The Division will authorize the county treasurer to withhold tax revenues until a certified copy of the budget is filed with the 

Division.

Deadline to request exemption from audit.  (C.R.S 29-1-604(3))  Contact the Local Government Audit Division, Office of the State 

Auditor, (303) 869-2800.

The Division notifies local governments of its determination that the entity has exceeded the statutory property tax revenue 

limit (the “5.5%” limit).

30-Jun Deadline for auditor to submit audit report to local government governing body.  (C.R.S 29-1-606(a)(1))

Deadline for submitting annual audit report to the Office of the State Auditor.  (C.R.S 29-1-606(3))  Deadline for request for 

extension of audit.  (C.R.S 29-1-606(4))

- If an audit is required but has not been filed, the county treasurer may be authorized to withhold the local government’s tax 

revenue -

Assessors certify to all taxing entities and to the Division of Local Government the total new assessed and actual values (for real 

and personal property) used to compute the statutory and TABOR property tax revenue limits.  (C.R.S 39-5-121 (2)(b) and 39-5-

128,.) 

If applicable, upon receipt of the Certification of Valuation, submit to  the Division certifications of service impact from increased 

mining production and/or from increased valuation due to previously exempt federal property which has become taxable.  

Certifications of impact are required if the value is to be excluded from the tax revenue limit.

If applicable, apply to the Division for authorization to exclude from the limit the assessed valuation attributed to new primary 

oil or gas production from any producing land or leaseholds.

15-Oct
Budget officer must submit proposed budget to the governing body. (C.R.S. 29-1-105)  Governing body must publish “Notice of 

Budget” upon receiving proposed budget.  (C.R.S. 29-1-106(1))

1-Nov

Deadline for submitting applications to the Division for an increased levy pursuant to 29-1-302, C.R.S. and applications for 

exclusion of assessed valuation attributable to new primary oil or gas production from the 5.5% limit pursuant to (C.R.S. 29-1-301 

(1)(b))

10-Dec
Assessors’ changes in assessed valuation will be made only once by a single notification (re-certification) to the county 

commissioners or other body authorized by law to levy property tax, and to the DLG.  (C.R.S. 39-1-111(5))

15-Dec

Deadline for certification of mill levy to county commissioners (C.R.S 39-5-128(1)).  Local governments levying property tax must 

adopt their budgets before certifying the levy to the county. If the budget is not adopted by certification deadline, then 90 

percent of the amounts appropriated in the current year for operations and maintenance expenses shall be deemed re-

appropriated for the purposes specified in such last appropriation.  (C.R.S. 29-1-108(2) and (3))

22-Dec Deadline for county commissioners to levy taxes and to certify the levies to the assessor.  (C.R.S. 39-1-111(1)) 

31-Dec

Local governments not levying a property tax must adopt the budget on or before this date; governing body must enact a 

resolution or ordinance to appropriate funds for the ensuing fiscal year. If the budget is not adopted by certification deadline, 

then 90 percent of the amounts appropriated in the current year for operations and maintenance expenses shall be deemed re-

appropriated for the budget year.  (C.R.S 29-1-108(4))

31-Jan

31-Mar

31-Jul

25-Aug

101



15 – Informational Items

102



103



 
104


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 07-11-23
	1 Agenda
	1a Agenda 07-11-23
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 06-27-23
	8 Public Hearing
	8 Public Hearings

	09 Comm Meet 10 Council Reprt 11 Supv Reprt
	11a Monthly Report 07-11
	12 reports from officers 13 Old business 14 New Business
	14a AP June Check Register
	14a PR June Check Register
	14b Audit Draft 2023
	14e BUDGET CALENDAR 2023
	14e LocalGovtBudgetCalendar
	15 Informational Items
	15a Rally Colorado
	15b RL Summar Carnival



